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McDermott, Thomas M
From: F?I@F Mr, DoD OGC OIG)
Sent: onday, December 20, 2010 4:38 PM

To: 'thomas.m.mcdermotfiilfQIOM Delaney, David
Subject: FW: (b) (5)

More clarity from Do3J.

(b) (6)
Associate General Counsel
DoD Office of the General Counsel

Direct: (b) (6)
(b) (6)

CAUTION: Information contained in this message may be protected by the attorney/client,
attorney work product, deliberative process or other privileges. Do not disseminate further
without approval from the Office of the DoD General Counsel.

----- Original Message-----

From: Chipman, Jason (SMO) [mailto:Jason.Chipman@usdoj.gov]
December 20, 201@ 4:29 PM
Mr, DoD OGC; (b) (6) DoD 0GC
Cc: [(DIC)RAMRER]S] Baker, James A. (ODAG); Painter, Christopher
Subject: RE:

Bob and Matt and Charles:

A few points to follow up on our discussion last week and e-mail exchange over the weekend.

(b) (5)

Jason Chipman



’ 00965

From: Mr, DoD OGC (b) (6)
Sent: Sunday, December 19, 2010 3:09 PM

To: Chipman, Jason (SMO); (b) (6) (b) (6) DoD 0GC
Cc: TOICIEAMRER{N Baker, James A. (ODAG); (b) (6)

Subject: Re: (b) (5)

Thanks for the heads up. I know you know the high level intense interest in this matter.

CAUTION: Information contained in this message may be protected by the attorney/client,
attorney work product, deliberative process or other privileges. Do not disseminate further
without approval from the Office of the DoD General Counsel.

----- Original Message -----
From: Chipman, Jason (SMO) [mailto:Jason.Chipman@usdoj.gov]
December 19, 2010 02:49 PM

DoD OGC
Baker, James A. (ODAG) <James.A.Baker@usdoj.gov>;

Bob, we've not issued a formal opinion, but in the interest of being as clear as possible
about our position (vis-a-vis the DC process and as lawyers advising the Executive Branch)
we're discussing the issue at senior levels tomorrow morning. We'll be in touch as soon as

Thanks,
Jason

""""" (b) (6)
. % (b (6)

OICHH :.

To: Chipman, ; (b) (6)
Mr, DoD OGC (b) (6)
(b)(3)-P.L. 86-36 Baker, James A. (ODAG);

Sent: Fri Dec 17 17:03:00 2010
Subject: RE: (b) (5)

Thanks.
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-~---0Original Message-----
From: Chipman, Jason (SMO) [mailto:Jason.Chipman@usdoj.gov]

: i December 17, 2010 4:53 PM
To: (b) (6) . nm- Mr, DoD OGC; (b) (6) DoD 0GC
Cc: (b)(3) P L. 86- 36 Baker, James A. (ODAG); (b) (6) B.

From: (b) (6) (b) (6)

Sent Frlday, December 17 2010 3:02 PM
2 : (b) (6)
B.
Jason-
(b) (5)

Charles

Jason (SMO) <Jaso
Mr, DoD OGC

n.Chipman@usdoj.gov>
(b) (6) DoD 0GC

Baker, James A. (ODAG) <James.A.Baker@usdoj.gov>;

Sent: Fri Dec 17 12 29:40 2010
Subject: (b) (5)

(JX(D] and Bob:
(b) (5)




(b) (5)
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.

McDermott, Thomas M

From: Ludtke, Meghan

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 11:16 AM
To: McDermott, Thomas M
Subject: FW:DIB

Meghan G. Ludtke
Associate General Counsel for National Protection and Programs Office of the General Counsel

(b) (6)

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information.

If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.
Thank you.

----- Original Message-----

From: Fong, Ivan

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:53 PM

To: Reitinger, Philip; McConnell, Bruce; JHL; Beers, Rand; de Vallance, Brian; Schaffer,
Gregory

Cc: Maher, Joseph; Ludtke, Meghan; Delaney, David

Subject: Re: DIB

(b) (5)

----- Original Message -----

From: Reitinger, Philip

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 03:18 PM

To: Fong, Ivan; McConnell, Bruce; JHL; Beers, Rand; de Vallance, Brian; Schaffer, Gregory
Cc: Maher, Joseph; Ludtke, Meghan; Delaney, David

Subject: RE: DIB

WIE)

I simply want to make sure we three agencies are not talking around one another, and the Dol
opinion is based on what DoD intends to do. I am not sure of that at present.

phil

----- Original Message-----

From: Fong, Ivan

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:55 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 02:12 PM

To: McConnell, Bruce; Fong, Ivan; JHL; Beers, Rand; de Vallance, Brian; Schaffer, Gregory

Cc: Maher, Joseph; Ludtke, Meghan; Delaney, David
Subject: RE: DIB

Can someone clarifi for the full scoie of the agreement and DoJ opinion.

(b) (5)

----- Original Message-----
From: McConnell, Bruce

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:33 PM
To: Fong, Ivan; JHL; Beers, Rand; Reitinger, Philip; de vallance, Brian; Schaffer, Gregory

Cc: Maher, Joseph; Ludtke, Meghan; Delaney, David
Subject: Re: DIB
(b) (5)

I will review these documents as soon as practicable and let folks know when I believe they
are ready to be sent to the NSS.

(b) (3)

----- Original Message -----
From: Fong, Ivan

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:17 PM
To: JHL; Beers, Rand; Reitinger, Philip; McConnell, Bruce; de Vallance, Brian; Schaffer,

Gregory
Cc: Maher, Joseph; Ludtke, Meghan; Delaney, David

Subject: FW: DIB

See DOJ's response below.

Please let me know if you have any questions. I am happy to report our DHS position to the
DOD lawyers, unless one of you wants to reach out to your DOD counterparts first. Just let

me know. Thanks.

Ivan



* 00970

----- Original Message-----
From: Baker, James A. (ODAG) [mailto:James.A.Baker@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:25 AM _

To: Fong, Ivan (oxs); OO
Cc: Chipman, Jason (SMO)

Subject: RE: DIB

Ivan:

(b) (5)

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks.
Jim

----- Original Message-----

From: Fong, Ivan (DHS)

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 7:01 AM

To: Baker, James A. (ODAG); (b) (6)
Cc: Chipman, Jason (SMO)

Subject: Re: DIB

Thanks Jim. To clarify: (b) (5)

(b) (5)

----- Original Message -----
From: Baker, James A. (ODAG) [mailto:James.A.Baker@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 10:46 PM
To: (b) (6) Fong, Ivan (DHS) (b) (6)
(b) (6) _

Cc: Chipman, Jason (SMO)
Subject: DIB

(b) (5)




(b) (5)




(b) (5)
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(b) (6) OIG)

(b) (6)

(0)(6)-P.L. 86-36
(b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



01110

(b) (6)



01111

(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (6)
L (D) (5) |
L (D) (5) |
(b) (6)
(D) (5) |
(b) (6)

PIG) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)



01112

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6) (b)(3)-P.L. 86-36
©)(3)-P.L. 86-36
(b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)
©) (6) ©)(3)-P.L. 86-36 (b)(3)-P.L. 86-36

(b) (6)
(b)(3)-P.L. 86-36 (b)(3)-P.L. 86-36§ (b)(3)-P.L. 86-36

(b) (6) (D)(3)-P.L. 86-36
(b)(3)-P.L. 86-36 (b)(3)-P.L. 86-36

(b) (6)



01113

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b)(6)-P.L. 86-36 Wl (b)(6)-P.L. 86-36 (b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



01114

(b) (6) OIG)

(b)(6)-P.L. 86-36 (b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)



01115

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
WIO) (b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)




01116

(b) (5)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6)
@) ((g)) ©) (b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)



01117

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b -P.L. 86-36](b)(3)-P.L. 86-36
(b) (6) -P.L. 86-36 (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

b) (6 b) (6 b) (6
()()(n) ; (b) (6) ) () (b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6)

(WION B

Nonresponsive

(b) (6)



01118

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Nonresponsive

I

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6)

b) (6)

—~

(b) (6)



01119

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)





